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Part 1 ADDENDUM NO.1 

1.1  General 

.1 This Addendum is issued prior to tender closing and shall become an integral 
part of the Tender, Specifications, Drawings and Contract Documents for this 
project. 

.2 In the event of conflicts between the various Contract Documents, the order of 
precedence shall be as stipulated in the General Conditions of the Contract, 
except that this Addendum shall take overall precedence. 

Part 2 Questions 

2.1 If the circled structures have been removed from the site. 

The structures have been removed from site 

2.2 If the Gravel Pad referenced on the site plan has already been installed (there is no 
specification for the gravel pad so we have assumed that it is already in place). If a 
gravel pad is in place, please confirm type, source and availability of gravel in the 
community. 

There will be no gravel pad required the foundation is being modified to be an Adfreeze 
foundation as per the attached Geotechnical Report Modified foundation to be in 
addendum No. 2. 

2.3 The specifications state that the site work quantities will be provided by the PM. I 
can’t find any quantities on the drawings. There is no contours on the drawings. 
What do we use for bidding purposes 

As we are changing the foundation to and Adfreze we will require less of a gravel base. 
Use 250 cubic meters of material for bidding purposes. Supply a cost for per cubic meter 
for placed material. 

2.4 Some materials in the specifications are different than listed on the drawings…do 
we use the specifications for bidding? 

Supply locations of conflicting materials so we can review. 

2.5 Are all wood products FSC 

No the wood products do not have to be FSC 

2.6 Sir the mechanical specifications refer to section 01 62 00 for equals to pumps for 
this project. The specifications do not include this section for equals/alternates for 
mechanical equipment. I would appreciate if we could be sent the list of equals for 
all mechanical equipment. 

There are no equals or alternates.  If you wish to propose equals please submit them for 
consideration we will review and post equals. 
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2.7 Can you tell us the amounts of fill you are requiring for pad and driveways. Also it 

is mentioned in the drawings that the Triodetic Foundation is by others. Are we to 
supply the Triodetic Foundation? 

.1 The Triodetic Foundation is to be changed to an Adfreeze Pile Systems. Addendum No 2 
will address this issue. See Question 2.3 for amounts of fill. 

2.8 We don’t see how it will be possible for anyone to construct this building properly 
and deliver it for 31 March 2016.  We would only be able to meet the last boat of the 
season with the material.  This boat would arrive in Pangnirtung around mid-
October.  At that point it would be too cold to install the SBS modified vapour 
barrier and complete the building envelope. If the RCMP is willing to extend the 
completion date to 31 October 2016 we feel you would receive more competitive 
pricing and a better product in the end. 

The completion date of the project is now changed to October 31 2016 

2.9 Good morning Reid. I need your help. How much High Trim Baseboard is 
required? 

The amount of high Trim Baseboard that is required is 45M on second floor and 32M on 
main floor.  Contractor to confirm all amount lengths. 

2.10  The Ultra Oil 4 Boilers, are the Direct Vent or Chimney Vent? 

The boilers will be Chimney Vent 

Part 3 Specification 

3.1 Add Attached Geotech Report to Specification 

3.2 Section 07 61 00 

.1 Remove Section 2.1.1 Materials  

.2 Insert the following. 

2.1  Metal Roofing and Accessories 

.1 Pre-Finished Sheet Steel roofing conforming to ASTM A446-76 
Minimum Sheet thickness 24 Gauge, 80,000 psi (Grade E) steel.  

.1 Standard of acceptance CL435 series profile 

.2 Ideal Roofing Utility Panel 24 GA 

.3 or approved alternate 

.2 Ridge, Cap, Gable and Fascia and Trims to be Pre-formed 24 Gauge, 
80,000 psi (Grade E) steel.  Standard of acceptance. Vic West or 
approved alternate 

.3 Preformed closures to be vinyl or neoprene foam strips matching roof 
cladding profile compress when installed.  Standard of acceptance as 
recommended by sheet metal roofing manufacturer 
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.4 Metal building tape to be self-skinning, self-adhesive Tremco or 
approved alternate 

.5 Fasters for attaching all roofing, pre-finished Fascia and trims shall be 
self-drilling, self-tapping, hex washer head complete with twin seal 
washer. Fasteners to be carbon steel cadmium plated fasteners to be 
epoxy panted finish to match color of cladding for pre-finished roof and 
fascia 

.6 Colors to be determined 

        

END OF SECTION 
















































